From: noreply@wsu.edu

To: curriculum.submit

Subject: 654022 Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairs Requirements Revise - Revise or Drop Graduate Plan
Date: Thursday, June 17, 2021 3:54:54 PM

Attachments: 2021.06.17.15.52.10.48.FormData.html

2021.06.17.15.52.08.70.currentCatalogFile GJSS 2021.docx
2021.06.17.15.52.08.70.currentCatalogFilel GIJSS rationale.docx

Michael Salamone has submitted a request for a major curricular change. His/her email
address is: michael.salamone@wsu.edu.

Requested change: Revise or Drop Graduate Plan
Degree: M.A. in Political Science

Title: Non-Thesis M.A. in Political Science with Certificate in Global Justice and Security
Studies

Requested Effective Date: Fall 2022
Revise plan requirement: Yes
Dean: Swindell, Samantha - Assoc Dean - CAS,

Chair: Ridout, Travis — Director — Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairs,

Catalog Subcommittee AAC, PHSC, or GSC Faculty Senate
Approval Date Approval Date Approval Date
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    MAJOR CURRICULAR CHANGE FORM - REVISE REQUIREMENTS 



  


  

    Detailed instructions for completing curricular change forms can be found at curriculumchange.registrar.wsu.edu.

  



  NOTE: If proposing a new program (degree) or extending, moving, consolidating, eliminating or renaming an existing program (degree), these proposals must first go through the Provost's Office review process. Additional information can be found at https://provost.wsu.edu/procedures/degree-approval/

Effective Date: Fall 2022


    To ensure completion of the approval process for the requested effective date, approvals of this submission from the Chair and Dean/Associate Dean should be received no later than October 1st prior to the requested fall effective date. Please consider your departmental and college timelines when preparing proposals. Submissions will be accepted after the deadline but may not receive Faculty Senate approval in time for the requested effective term.

  




    Requested Revision



  

Select requested revision from drop-down Revise or Drop Graduate Plan


    Please note:  Requirements must be the same for all campuses.  Additional information can be found below under supporting documentation.

  

Department Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairs

Degree Program (if applicable) 

Describe curriculum change being requested: 



  Degree (example, B.S. in chemistry)

Plan Name 



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise certification requirements

Revise graduation requirements

Drop



  


  Degree ProgramM.A. in Political Science(examples, Ph.D. in chemistry; M.S. in chemistry)

Plan NameNon-Thesis M.A. in Political Science with Certificate in Global Justice and Security Studies (include "Thesis" or "Non-Thesis" as needed)



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise plan name

New Title




    Revise plan requirements

    

Drop



  


  

    See Supporting Documentation

  



  Degree(example, B.S. in chemistry)

Plan Name



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise certification requirements

Revise graduation requirements

Drop



  


  Degree(example, B.S. in chemistry)

Sub-Plan Name



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Sub-Plan Title


Revise certification requirements

Revise graduation requirements

Drop



  


  Minor title



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise minor requirements

Drop



  


  Degree(example, B.S. in chemistry)

Plan Name



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise certification requirements

Revise graduation requirements

Drop



  


  Certificate title



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New title


Revise certificate requirements

Drop



  


  Certificate Title



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise certificate requirements



      See supporting Documenation

    



    Drop



  


  Plan Name&nbsp

    



      Choose one or more:

    

Revise name

New Title


Revise certificate requirements

Drop



  


  

    

      A minor may be extended to another campus if courses are available to meet the requirements.

    

Minor Title
 Campus (select all that apply): 

    Everett Global Pullman Spokane Tri-Cities Vancouver 

Check if also revising requirements for all campuses. See Supporting Documentation.


  

    

      A certificate may be extended to another campus if courses are available to meet the requirements.

    

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

      A plan (major) may be extended to another campus only if the program (degree) already exists on that campus.  Extending degrees must go through the Office of the Provost.

    

Plan Name
 Campus (select all that apply): 

    Everett Global Pullman Spokane Tri-Cities Vancouver 

Degree(examples, Ph.D. in chemistry; M.S. in chemistry)

      A graduate plan may be extended to another campus only if the degree program already exists on that campus.  Extending degrees must go through the Office of the Provost.

    

Plan Name
 Campus (select all that apply): 

    Everett Global Pullman Spokane Tri-Cities Vancouver 

Check if also revising requirements for all campuses. See Supporting Documentation.


  

    

      A graduate certificate may be extended to another campus if courses are available to meet the requirements.

    

Graduate Certificate Title 
 Campus (select all that apply): 

    Everett Global Pullman Spokane Tri-Cities Vancouver 

Check if also revising requirements for all campuses. See Supporting Documentation.
Check if also revising requirements for all campuses. See Supporting Documentation.Degree(example, B.S. in chemistry)

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








  

    Supporting Documentation



  


  

    Supporting documentation includes a rationale statement and must also include either a catalog copy for undergraduate/professional or a copy of the current and proposed requirements for graduate requests.  



    The rationale statement should explain the reasons for each request marked above, and any impacts to departments or colleges in Pullman and other campuses.

Undergraduate/Professional: 
 

    Copy and paste current catalog copy into a word document. Strike though any deletions and underline any additions. Please note that revisions can be made to adapt a schedule of studies (4 year plan) to accommodate different campuses, but the requirements must be the same for both campuses. For example you cannot require Math 106 on one campus and Math 107 on another. However, you can amend the schedule of studies (4 year plan) to require Math 106 or Math 107.

    

Graduate: 
Please contact the Programs Supervisor of the Graduate School for a copy of your most recent requirements. Copy and paste these requirements into a word document. Strike through any deletions and underline any additions. Please note that requirements must be the same for all campuses. For example, you cannot require Math 534 on one campus and Math 535 on another. However, you can require Math 534 or Math 535.

    


 

    Choose file to upload

    

      Choose file to upload

    


    

      Choose file to upload

    


    

      Choose file to upload

    


    

      Choose file to upload

    



      If you need more file upload boxes, click the link below. 
Add additional documents


  







  

    Submitter Information



  


  

    

      First Name
Michael


      Last Name
Salamone


      Email
michael.salamone@wsu.edu


      Phone Number
509-335-7569


      Contact (if different)



      Email



      Phone Number





  


  

    

      Dean and Chair Approval



    


    

      

        Chair Name
Ridout, Travis â€“ Director â€“ Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairstnridout@wsu.edu


        Chair Emailtnridout@wsu.edu


      



        Swindell, Samantha - Assoc Dean - CASDean Name (or designee)
sswindell@wsu.edu


        Dean Emailsswindell@wsu.edu


      



        2nd Chair Name (if applicable)



        2nd Chair Email


      



        2nd Dean Name (or designee)



        2nd Dean Email


      


    


  





Online Form (Version 1.0) Submitted

                 from

                

https://forms.em.wsu.edu/File/View/FORM_471/2021.06.17.15.52.08.70.currentCatalogFile_GJSS_2021.docx
https://forms.em.wsu.edu/File/View/FORM_471/2021.06.17.15.52.08.70.currentCatalogFile1_GJSS_rationale.docx


[bookmark: _Toc16490108][bookmark: _Toc16490216][bookmark: _Toc16491179]Requirements for Masters Degree in Political Science with Certificate in Global Justice and Security Studies



The M.A. in Political Science with a Global Justice and Security Studies Certificate (GJSS) is a non-thesis, terminal degree designed to provide students with a specialized qualification better suited for the pursuit of professional careers in federal, state, or local government.  The GJSS program targets students intending to pursue largely non-academic, governmental careers as practitioners, whether it be in the field of homeland security, law enforcement, not-for-profit organizations, NGOs, or as analysts within the U.S. intelligence or defense communities.  The Masters in GJSS is geared towards providing students with maximum of flexibility in constructing their specific areas of specialization, while at the same time providing the common elements needed for a coherent program of study.  Faculty work closely with students to tailor the GJSS program of study to best fit their individual professional needs.



Hours:  Minimum of 31 30 hours total credit required.  Of those 31 30 hours:

· At least 2726 hours of graded course work, 1718 of which must be at the 500 level.

· At least 4 hours of POL_S 702

· No more than 9 hours of non-graduate (400 level) graded coursework.



Program Required Courses:

· POL_S 531 – International Security

· POL_S 424 – U.S. National Security Policy

· CRM_J 505 – Comparative Criminal Justice Systems

· CRM_J 572 – Seminar in Comparative Policing

· Fifteen Twenty hours of Electives (selected from among the following courses or ones approved by Graduate Director in consultation with student):

· POL_S 400, 402, 427, 428, 429, 435, 501, 502, 503, 504, 510, 513, 514, 530, 533a, 533b, 536, 537540, 600

· CRM_J 405, 572 530, 555, 570, 591, 592, 600

· HISTORY 455, 476, 564

· PHIL 475

· PSYCH 550, 592 


The School of Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairs (PPPA) is requesting to revise the requirements for the M.A. in Political Science with a Certificate in Global Justice and Security Studies (GJSS). This non-thesis, terminal degree is designed to provide students with a specialized qualification better suited for the pursuit of professional careers in federal, state, or local government. The master’s in GJSS is geared towards providing students with maximum of flexibility in constructing their specific areas of specialization, while at the same time providing the common elements needed for a coherent program of study. 

In order to better serve this goal of maximum flexibility, the PPPA faculty have approved a new curriculum that expands the elective course options for GJSS students and reduces the number of required courses. The new curriculum also eliminates two Criminal Justice courses that are no longer regularly offered by that department. The impact on our unit (and others) will be minimal, since these new requirements take advantage of courses offered frequently. Indeed, the primary impact will be to eliminate requests to substitute courses for the two required courses that are no longer offered.


From: Ridout, Travis Nelson

To: Swindell, Samantha; curriculum.submit
Subject: RE: 654022 Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairs Requirements Revise - Revise or Drop Graduate Plan
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 11:18:46 AM

| approve of this proposal in its current form.

Travis

From: Swindell, Samantha <sswindell@wsu.edu>

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 9:53 AM

To: curriculum.submit <curriculum.submit@wsu.edu>; Ridout, Travis Nelson <tnridout@wsu.edu>
Subject: RE: 654022 Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairs Requirements Revise - Revise or Drop
Graduate Plan

| approve this proposal in its current form.

From: curriculum.submit@wsu.edu <curriculum.submit@wsu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 3:52 PM

To: Ridout, Travis Nelson <tnridout@wsu.edu>

Cc: Swindell, Samantha <sswindell@wsu.edu>

Subject: 654022 Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairs Requirements Revise - Revise or Drop
Graduate Plan

Ridout, Travis — Director — Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairs,
Swindell, Samantha - Assoc Dean - CAS,

Michael Salamone has submitted a request for a major curricular change.
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

Both Chair and Dean approval is required to complete the submission process.
Please indicate that you have reviewed the proposal by highlighting one of the
statements below and reply all to this email. (curriculum.submit@wsu.edu.)
[Details of major change requested can be found in the attached supplemental
documentation]
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From: Swindell, Samantha

To: curriculum.submit; Ridout, Travis Nelson
Subject: RE: 654022 Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairs Requirements Revise - Revise or Drop Graduate Plan
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 9:53:33 AM

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

Title: Non-Thesis M. A. in Political Science with Certificate in Global Justice and Security
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
1. I approve this proposal in its current form.
2. I approve this proposal with revisions. Revisions are attached.
3. I do not approve this proposal. Please return to submitter.

If you do not respond within one week, you will be sent a reminder email. If no
response is received within three weeks of the submission date, the proposal will be
returned to the submitter.


mailto:sswindell@wsu.edu
mailto:curriculum.submit@wsu.edu
mailto:tnridout@wsu.edu
file:////c/curriculum.submit@wsu.edu

The School of Politics, Philosophy, and Public Affairs (PPPA) is requesting to revise the requirements for
the M.A. in Political Science with a Certificate in Global Justice and Security Studies (GJSS). This non-
thesis, terminal degree is designed to provide students with a specialized qualification better suited for
the pursuit of professional careers in federal, state, or local government. The master’s in GJSS is geared
towards providing students with maximum of flexibility in constructing their specific areas of
specialization, while at the same time providing the common elements needed for a coherent program
of study.

In order to better serve this goal of maximum flexibility, the PPPA faculty have approved a new
curriculum that expands the elective course options for GJSS students and reduces the number of
required courses. The new curriculum also eliminates two Criminal Justice courses that are no longer
regularly offered by that department. The impact on our unit (and others) will be minimal, since these
new requirements take advantage of courses offered frequently. Indeed, the primary impact will be to
eliminate requests to substitute courses for the two required courses that are no longer offered.



Requirements for Masters Degree in Political Science with Certificate
in Global Justice and Security Studies

The M.A. in Political Science with a Global Justice and Security Studies Certificate (GJSS) is a
non-thesis, terminal degree designed to provide students with a specialized qualification better
suited for the pursuit of professional careers in federal, state, or local government. The GJSS
program targets students intending to pursue largely non-academic, governmental careers as
practitioners, whether it be in the field of homeland security, law enforcement, not-for-profit
organizations, NGOs, or as analysts within the U.S. intelligence or defense communities. The
Masters in GJSS is geared towards providing students with maximum of flexibility in
constructing their specific areas of specialization, while at the same time providing the common
elements needed for a coherent program of study. Faculty work closely with students to tailor
the GJSS program of study to best fit their individual professional needs.

Hours: Minimum of 30 hours total credit required. Of those 30 hours:
e At least 26 hours of graded course work, 17 of which must be at the 500 level.
e No more than 9 hours of non-graduate (400 level) graded coursework.

Program Required Courses:

e POL_S 531 — International Security

e POL_S 424 — U.S. National Security Policy

e Twenty hours of Electives (selected from among the following courses or ones

approved by Graduate Director in consultation with student):
o POL_S400, 402, 427, 428, 429, 501, 502, 503, 504, 510, 513, 514, 530, 5333,

533b, 536, 537
CRM_J 405, 572
HISTORY 455, 476, 564
PHIL 475
PSYCH 550, 592

O O O O



	030 MA in Pol Sci cover
	030 MA in Pol Sci chair
	030 MA in Pol Sci dean
	030 MA in Pol Sci rationale
	030 MA in Pol Sci copy
	Requirements for Masters Degree in Political Science with Certificate in Global Justice and Security Studies


